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Superior by Nature

Office of the City Clerk

Memorandum Fax: 623-5468
Telephone: 625-2230

TO: Mayor & Council

FROM: Krista Power, Director — Legislative Services & City Clerk

DATE: Tuesday, March 25, 2025

SUBJECT: Outstanding List for Operations Session as of March 25, 2025

Committee of the Whole — April 7, 2025

The following items are on the outstanding list for Operations:

Reference | Department/Div Outstanding | Resolution Revised Report
Number Item Subject | Report Back | Back Date - (on
(yyyy-nnn- Date - (on or | or before date)
MTG) before date) | (Memos presented
at COW updating
or delaying Item)
2014-002- Infrastructure & Residential No date May-05-2025
INO Operations / Wattage included in
Engineering & Reduction original
Operations Report resolution
2020-047- Infrastructure & Electric Dec-01-2026 | Feb-01-2027
INO Operations / Scooter Pilot
Engineering & Participation
Operations
2021-108- Infrastructure & Tactile Jan-15-2024 | Jun-01-2025
INO Operations/Engine | Walking
ering & Operations | Indicators
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Infrastructure & Leland
2023-104- Operations/Engine Avenue Dec-07-2026
ING ering & Operations Median
9 P Naturalization
Request for
Infrastructure &
2024-102- Operations/Engine Report - Dec-16-2024 | Apr-7-2025
INO ) ; Outdoor Rink
ering & Operations .
Operations
Infrastructure & Red Light
2024-103- Operations/Engine | Camera Oct-28-2024 | S€¢ond Quarter
INO ) . (Q2) 2025
ering & Operations | Program
Request for
Infrastructure & :
2025-100- . , Review —
INO Operations/Engine River Terrace Jan-31-2026

ering & Operations

Parking




